
Good	afternoon:
	
Please	see	attached	response.
	
	
Thank	You	and	stay	well	and	healthy
	
Chief	Kenneth	M	Antanavica
Leicester	Police	Department
90	S.	Main	St.
Leicester,	Ma	01524
(508)	892-7010	ext	2010
Fax	(508)	892-7012
	
	
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Ken	Antanavica	<antanavicak@leicesterpd.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	8	Apr	2020	17:28:13	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,Eydp3MzOQiO36uvXo61D29RYwV3NzktY-ypJWqVKHCVQonMyEKw7bFZyBZ1yhCN8bp5nmdhYp6-oTZ9mEd_0mA5Z4heRLOS8IUQhj8qqFdPLSg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,6M3x6BogI4GluNJSVZKrsVHzc0TPm3fO4_CuAiWXgjlz3LsWyT14a7aQcj6emdON15UxMEDbDsGimXJhtb31Oq106JPv4ZTEGHgL4k5wenrVuujavQlCOnoG&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

